Public Berfrice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 25403 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: July 30, 2010 OF w
s
TO: All Parties of Record gw -
, 7 =L =
FROM: Pauline Evans, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel e (e S —
RE: Docket No. 090430-TP — Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive r§ef

and request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related
releases, by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc.

Please note that a conference call and web conference has been scheduled for the following date
and time:
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DATE TIME CALL IN NUMBER
August 6, 2010 3:00 p.m., ES.T. 888-808-6950
Conference Code: 4136904#

The purpose of the conference is to discuss an action item specific to the LEX ordering issues set
forth in STS’ matrix provided to staff and AT&T on July 7, 2010. Specifically, STS will provide
a demonstration, via web conferencing, on how the R/C/O table is used when placing orders.
Participation on the web conference is limited, however, the telephone conference bridge is
available for those not required to be linked via the web. If any questions should arise regarding
this conference call, please call Pauline Evans at 850-413-6183. Please dial the call-in number
promptly at 3:00 p.m.

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the
proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/}
under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199.
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